Cameron Watts

From: Cameron Watts

Sent: Wednesday, 2 August 2023 4:25 PM

Cc: Matthew Brown; Bree Vallance; Doug Haworth

Subject: 2023 SMIJFL Presentation Night Save the Date and Award Nominations are OPEN!
Importance: High

Good afternoon, Club President’s, Secretaries, and Umpiring department,

| am very excited to announce that our 2023 SMJFL Presentation Night has been locked in, and one of the two
purposes of this email is for you to please SAVE THE DATE below:

» When: Sunday 8th October

» Where: Kingston Town Hall, Moorabbin

» Timing: 6:30pm to 10:00pm (split into 2 x sessions)

And the second purpose is to notify you of the Club based awards for this year, including two new awards, the link
to register your nominations and associated deadlines for submissions:

» Club Volunteer Umpire of the Year Award (mod rules umpire) — submissions due by Thursday 24
August

» SMJFL Club Administrator of the Year Award (committee member) — submissions due by Thursday 24
August

» Storage King Volunteer of the Year Award (non-committee member) — submissions due by Thursday
24 August

» OpenCorp Sportsmanship Award (player, umpire, playing group, team or club) — submissions due by
Thursday 24 August

> NEW AWARD SMJFL Female Coach of the Year (any type of SMJFL coach - female) — submissions due
by Thursday 24 August

» NEW AWARD SMJFL Coach of the Year (any type of SMJFL coach — any gender) — submissions due by
Thursday 24 August

10-year player awards

By Thursday 10 August you will receive an email from intern@smifl.com.au who will be sending individual clubs a
spreadsheet detailing who (from our downloaded and calculated data) is for 2023, a |0-year SMJFL player.

Given the complexity of this data extrapolation and migration to PlayHQ this year (also considering players from
merged clubs etc.) | am asking if you could please kindly review the spreadsheet we send to you, and as a
club/committee confirm if our data is correct or if some player/s are missing or incorrectly labelled a 10-year player
from your top age group players.

Please note: we count 2020 as a year played at the SMJFL if they were registered for that season. If they were not registered
in any season other than 2020, it will not be counted.

We appreciate the clubs assistance in confirming your players.

Best and Fairest (BnF) placegetters
Post Round 15 (20 August) we will be sending you a list of the BnF Placegetters for each competition in 2023.
Along with the list of your club’s players who will be invited to the Presentation Night we will be sending you a
Jotform to provide each of those player’s:

- Photo (traditional posed or action shot)

- Pronunciation of their name (eg. Louis = Lou-ee or Lou-iss // Nyugen = New-en)



Perpetual Cups

Please start to find from your clubrooms, display cases and mantle pieces the 2022 SMJFL Premiership Perpetual
Cups, and by Thursday 24 August please look to have someone drop them off at RSEA Park to us so we can have
them delivered to Recognition ID and ready to engrave for 2023.

In 2022 your Premiership side/s would have received 2 x cups. One of them on Grand Final day with no engraving, and one of
them at Presentation Night with engravings from previous year’s premiers.

Any questions with any of the above, please let me know. | will send a follow up reminder email this time next week.
Look forward to reading through the submissions!

Enjoy the rest of the day.
Kind Regards,

CAMERON WATTS - GENERAL MANAGER — MEMBER & BUSINESS SERVICES
P: 03 8594 0290 | M: 0414 622 648| E: business@smifl.com.au

Community Wing — RSEA Park

32-60 Linton Street, Moorabbin VIC 3189 | PO Box 3, Moorabbin VIC 3189

SMJFL is a COVID-Safe workplace.
Please make an appointment prior to visiting RSEA Park.
Please sign in via the QR code when visiting RSEA Park and follow COVID-Safety hygiene protocols.
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The SMJFL acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to land,
sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures; and to elders both past and present.

This email (including any attachments) is confidential and the views expressed in this email message are the personal
opinions of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the SMJFL. The entire risk arising out of the use of this
email remains with the recipient.



